
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 7/6/2010 11:59:21 AM
To: Deal, Matthew (MJD@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Most Recent Agenda Revisions

Matt - here's what I'm telling folks here about tomorrow.

1) Matt Deal will moderate - but Mike will likely take over.

2) Sections II and III will be kicked off and open-up by you guys.

3) That PUC participants will be: Ryan and staff; Peevey and staff; yourself; Paul and Frank and Julie. 
Anyone else ?

Is there anything else to add ?

From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 5:30 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Deal, Matthew

Subject: Most Recent Agenda Revisions

Tom/Matt - here is the latest agenda with Matt's Smart rate and Demand Response included:

Also, we need to keep in mind that Mike may completely ignore the agenda too....
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